
Last year DOS approved the late riding hours in Warren.  There are highway 
crossings and off-road connectors in Warren and the later use followed the same 
process for the on-highway riding hours.  This was the process DOT and DOS went 
through last year and we would hope it was not changing.  If this is solely a DOT 
decision and not DOS please let us know for the future.  

 

Chris

 

Chris Gamache, Chief

NH Bureau of Trails

Parks & Recreation Division, DNCR

172 Pembroke Road

Concord, NH  03301

603-271-3254

Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov <mailto:Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov>  

 

From: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>; Prince, Gary 
<Gary.Prince@dos.nh.gov>; Turgeon, Christopher <Christopher.Turgeon@dot.nh.gov>; 
Quinn, Robert <Robert.Quinn@dos.nh.gov>; Vetter, Christopher 
<Christopher.Vetter@dos.nh.gov>
Cc: Cass, William <William.Cass@dot.nh.gov>; Sheehan, Victoria 
<Victoria.Sheehan@dot.nh.gov>; police@warren-nh.com
Subject: RE: Warren OHRV Extended Hours Request

 

Chris- 
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I am not aware of any on-road connectors that utilize state roadways in the town of
Warren?  There are off-road connectors and roadway crossings but neither would fall
under the purview of NHDOS.

 
Thanks,

 
Caleb

Caleb B. Dobbins, PE

 

Caleb B. Dobbins, PE

State Maintenance Engineer

Bureau of Highway Maintenance

New Hampshire Department of Transportation

John O. Morton Building

PO Box 483, 7 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03302-0483

 

Email: Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov <mailto:Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov> 

(603) 271-2693

(603) 271-6084 (fax)

 

From: Gamache, Christopher 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Prince, Gary; Turgeon, Christopher; Quinn, Robert; Vetter, Christopher
Cc: Cass, William; Dobbins, Caleb; Sheehan, Victoria; police@warren-nh.com 
<mailto:police@warren-nh.com> 
Subject: Warren OHRV Extended Hours Request

 

Commissioner Quinn

 

Attached is a letter from the Warren Police Department supporting a request by the 
Mt Moosilauke ATV Club to have extended riding hours on July 12 and 13, as part of 
the Town’s Old Home Day events.  This request was approved by your Department last 
year.  

 

mailto:police@warren-nh.com
mailto:police@warren-nh.com
mailto:Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov
mailto:Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov


This is the only other extended hours riding request that we anticipate to receive 
each year, other than Gorham/Berlin.  The majority of the on-road areas in Warren 
are in the village area, and within the 30 mph speed zones.  

 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

 
Sincerely,

 
Chris

 
Chris Gamache, Chief

NH Bureau of Trails

Parks & Recreation Division, DNCR

172 Pembroke Road

Concord, NH  03301

603-271-3254

Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov <mailto:Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov>  

 

From: Warren Police Department <police@warren-nh.com <mailto:police@warren-nh.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 10:42 PM
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov 
<mailto:Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov> >
Cc: bab1234@netzero.net <mailto:bab1234@netzero.net> 
Subject: OHRV-MMAC

 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust 
the sender.

________________________________

Chris,

 
Please see attached in reference to the Mount Moosilauke ATV Club request for OHRV 
use during Warren Old Home Day weekend.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me……

 
Chief Semertgakis

 Town of Warren, NH
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